AGENDA
CITY OF NEGAUNEE REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY NOVEMBER 10, 2022 @ 7:00 P.M.
NEGAUNEE SENIOR CENTER, 410 JACKSON ST (TOBIN St. ENTRANCE)
THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING IN PERSON OR ACCESS THE MEETING VIA
TELECONFERENCE (INSTRUCTIONS FOLLOW AGENDA)
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE TO FLAG
3. ROLL CALL
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 min. limit)
6. PUBLIC HEARING
6.1 ORDINANCE AMENDMENT #156 RESIDENTIAL 1 - 2"° READING
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
7.1 2023 CITY BUDGET RESOLUTION
7.2 2023 FINANCIAL POLICIES
7.3 USDA DRAW #3 — PHASE 1 WATER PROJECT
8. NEW BUSINESS
8.1 LIVEBARN AGREEMENT - NEGAUNEE ICE ARENA
8.2 WATER SERVICES LINE AGREEMENT
9. CONSENT AGENDA
9.1 MINUTES — OCTOBER 13,2022 REGULAR MINUTES, OCTOBER 27, 2022 SPECIAL
MINUTES
9.2 CLAIMS AND ACCOUNTS
9.3 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORTS -ESTIMATED TRIAL BALANCES
9.4 DELINQUENT UTILITIES TO THE TAX ROLLS
9.5 ATC — PROJECT COMMITMENT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT - NEGAUNEE
SUBSTATION
10 PUBLIC COMMENT (3 min. limit)
11. COUNCIL COMMITTEES
COUNCIL MEMBERS
CITY MANAGER

CITY ATTORNEY
12. ADJOURNMENT



City of Negaunee
PUBLIC ACCESS

In accordance with actions taken by the Governor of the State of Michigan due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the City of
Negaunee will be conducting future council meetings via teleconference/web broadcast.

How to access:
Dial-in: +1 312 626 6799

Meeting ID: 850 9990 0648
Passcode: 449505

Web: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/850999006487 pwd=UkpJYWV2cGpVbjNkdFpHcHVrLOZEUTO9

Accessibility:

Those with accessibility requirements can dial Michigan Relay Service at 7-1-1.

There will be a chance for anyone to speak during public comment, but we encourage any comments to be submitted in
writing ahead of time and they will be read during the meeting. Email public comments

to cmsecretary@cityofnegaunee.com, leave a comment in our utility payment drop box, or mail to: City of Negaunee,
PO Box 70, Negaunee, MI 49866. Be patient during public comment as you may be muted by the moderator to make
sure each commenter is heard.

Council meetings will be conducted in this manor until further notice. This is an evolving situation, so please have
patience and feel free to submit any questions or concerns.



7

AGENDA SUPPLEMENT
CITY OF NEGAUNEE REGULAR MEETING
November 10, 2022

O Public Hearing O Agenda Items O Consent Agenda

To: Ordinance Amendment #156 Residential District

BACKGROUND:

The proposed ordinance changes have been drafted by the Negaunee Planning
Commission to further the City’s alignment with the MEDC’s RRC program.

RECOMMENATION:
Hold a public hearing.

Approve the 2" reading and adopt the ordinance amendment




First Reading:
Second Reading:
Publication:
Effective Date:

AMENDMENT TO CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NEGAUNEE
CHAPTER 156 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1)

The City of Negaunee ORDAINS:

That Chapter 156 of the Codified Ordinances of Negaunee, Michigan, shall be,
and the same herby is, amended to read as follows:

REPEALER

Chapter 156 of the Codified Ordinances of Negaunee, Michigan, and any other
ordinance, resolution, order or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of these
Amendments are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. This repeal shall be
effective as of the effective date of the following Amendments

AMENDMENTS

Section 156.002, “Definitions” shall be amended to include “Stacked Flats means
a building containing two to four units, as specified within the zone regulations, on a
single lot with at least one unit entirely or partially above another”

Section 156.045, “Permitted Principal Uses” shall be amended to include the
term “Stacked Flats.”

Upon roll call, City of Negaunee Council Members:
Voting aye:
Voting nay:

Whereupon, this Ordinance was declared passed and adopted this day of
, 2021,

This Amendment shall be published as required by law, and shall be effective on the
day of , 2021.

CITY OF NEGAUNEE Attest:

By: Dana LaLonde, Its Mayor By: Judy lwanski, Its Clerk



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT ]
CITY OF NEGAUNEE REGULAR MEETING A
November 10, 2022 ( )«
O Public Hearing O Agenda Items O Consent Agenda L/’ \
To: 2023 Financial Policies ’
‘g?

Rate explanations:

At the request of Negaunee staff, WPPI Energy prepared a rate study to adjust
rates to meet the revenue requirement of the proposed 2023 electric fund budget
and to incorporate changes to the rate structure. The following changes are
recommended to the fee schedule:

e A 2.75% rate increase. This will adjust the 2023 revenue to match the
proposed electric fund budget.

e Eliminate the City Interdepartmental Rate class and move all 43 City owned
accounts to the appropriate rate class according to actual usage.

e Incorporate Time of Day (TOD) rates for the Small Power and Large Power
service rate classes. This change will affect 15 customers (14 Small Power
and 1 Large Power).

e Reset the Power Cost Adjustment Clause factor from an average of
$0.0136/kWh to $0.0000/kWh.
The fixed rate for water is going up 2.5%, or $5.76 a year for the average resident.
The fixed rate for sewer is going up 2.5%, or $10.68 a year for the average resident.

Garbage is going up 2.5%, or $5.28 for the year.

In total, utility rate increases are projected to cost the average resident about $115
for the year.

No changes to the Fiscal Policy.
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the financial policies as presented.



2023
CITY OF NEGAUNEE
FEE SCHEDULE

This Fee Schedule is not inclusive of all charges.



City Fee Schedule
Page 2 of 14

ALL DEPARTMENTS

Code Amendment

Duplicating machine copies - City records

City Budget

City Audit

Comprehensive (Master) Plan
Municipal Codebook (unbound)
City Maps

Freedom of Information Act:

for examine, review, separation & deletion of
documents. Any copies, mailing costs, etc. are extra.

UTILITY DEPOSIT

Residential Premises
Base Deposit

Residential Premise Base Deposit
Non-Home Owner/Tenants

Commercial Premises Base Deposit

Multi-Meter Landlord
(4 or more units)

CITY TREASURER

Returned check charge
Accounts receivable interest
Property Tax Administration Fee

Late penalty between February 14 & March 1

Late penalty (per State Tax Laws)
Late penalty Utility Bills

Landfill Disposal Service Charge
(if need to bill)

$40
.30/copy
$30

$25

$30

$75
$2-$20

$.10/per copy
(refer to policy)

$250

$450

Varied based upon
2X the monthly
average of the last

12 months of Utilities

$1,000

$30

15%

1% of tax bill
3% of tax bill
1% per month
$10 per month

15% of Landfill
disposal charge



City Fee Schedule
Page 3 of 14

CEMETERY

Winter-Time burials are subject to seasonal conditions and are the summer time base rate plus time and
materials.

April 1% — Nov 30 (Approximately)

Resident Non-Resident

Internment and Disinterment

Adult $725 $1425
Child (10 yrs & younger) $250 $475
Cremains/Limb (s) $250 $475
State Current
State Rate
Additional Work Required/irregular request $50

After 2:00 p.m. weekdays and Saturdays, the following rates are in addition to the rates above.

(Additional cost)

Interment/Disinterment $475
Transfer $675
Cremains/Limb (s) $225

Sunday and Holidays, the following rates are in addition to the rates above.

(Additional cost)

Interment/Disinterment $625
Transfer $875
Cremians/Limb (s) $275

Receiving Vault (*monthly fee)

Adult & Child $75 $150
*Vault storage fees will only be charged for remains that are being stored for other Cemetery’s



City Fee Schedule

Page 4 of 14

Cost of Lots Resident Non-Resident
Single Grave $480 $910

Two Grave $836 $1622

Four Grave $1422 $2794

Eight Grave $2622 $5195

Cost of Lot prices include 30% to perpetual care fund.

Columbarium
Resident Non-Resident
Niche Purchase $810 $1820
Additional opening/closing $75 $150
Plaques Actual cost + 10%  Actual cost + 10%
Internments (each) $100 $200
Niche holds 2 cremains. (Price includes 1 opening/closing)
Resident Non-Resident
Monument placement permit fee $15 $15

ELECTRIC RATES

Time of Use Pricing Periods:

On-peak: 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Eastern Prevailing Time (EPT), Monday through Friday, excluding Holidays,
specified below.

Off-peak: All times not specified as on-peak including all day Saturday and Sunday, and the following holidays:
New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day, or the
day nationally designated to be celebrated as such.

Determination of On-Peak Billed Demand

The On-Peak Billed Demand shall be the On-Peak Maximum Demand. The Maximum Measured Demand that
occurs during the On-Peak period shall be the On-Peak Maximum Demand.

RL - Residential Service

Fixed Charge $20.00/mon

Energy Charge $0.1554/kWh

PCAC (Fuel Adjustment) Calculated monthly per formula
Energy Innovations Collaborative (EIC) $0.00222/kWh

Low Income Emergency Assistance Fund (LIEAF) $.87



City Fee Schedule
Page 5 of 14

CL - Commercial Service (less than 40 kW)

Fixed Charge $25.00/mon

Energy Charge $0.1542/kW

PCAC (Fuel Adjustment) Calculated monthly per formula
Energy Innovations Collaborative (EIC) $0.00222/kWh

SP - Small Power Service (40 kW or greater, less than 200 kW)

This rate will be applied to customers for all types of service if their monthly Maximum Measured Demand is
equal to or in excess of 40 kilowatts (kW) per month, but less than 200 kW for three or more months in a
consecutive 12-month period, unless the customer exceeds the application conditions of the large power time-
of-day schedule.

Customers billed on this rate shall continue to be billed on this rate until their monthly Maximum Measured
Demand is less than 40 kW per month for 12 consecutive months. The utility shall offer customers billed on
this rate a one-time option to continue to be billed on this rate for another 12 months if their monthly
Maximum Measured Demand is less than 40 kW per month. However, this option shall be offered with the
provision that the customer waives all rights to billing adjustments arising from a claim that the bill for
service would be less on another rate schedule than under this rate schedule.

Fixed Charge $100.00/mon

Demand Charge $10.50/kW

Distribution Demand Charge $1.50/kW

On Peak Energy Charge $0.1172/kWh

Off Peak Energy Charge $0.0975/kWh

PCAC (Fuel Adjustment) Calculated monthly per formula
Energy Innovations Collaborative (EIC) $0.00222/kWh

L.P - Large Power Service (200 kW or greater)

This rate will be applied to customers for all types of service, if their monthly Maximum Measured Demand
is equal to or in excess of 200 kilowatts (kW) per month for three or more months in a consecutive 12-month
period.

Customers billed on this rate shall continue to be billed on this rate until their monthly Maximum Measured
Demand is less than 200 kW per month for 12 consecutive months. The utility shall offer customers billed on
this rate a one-time option to continue to be billed on this rate for another 12 months if their monthly
Maximum Measured Demand is less than 200 kW per month. However, this option shall be offered with the
provision that the customer waives all rights to billing adjustments arising from a claim that the bill for
service would be less on another rate schedule than under this rate schedule.

Fixed Charge $175/mon

Demand Charge $12.00/kW

Distribution Demand Charge $1.50/kW

On Peak Energy Charge $0.1155

Off Peak Energy Charge $0.0910

PCAC (Fuel Adjustment) Calculated monthly per formula

Energy Innovations Collaborative (EIC) $0.00222/kWh



City Fee Schedule
Page 6 of 14

SI - Private Security Lighting

100 W HPS or LED equivalent

250 W HPS or LED equivalent

Pole Charge

Energy Charge

PCAC (Fuel Adjustment)

Addition of Pole and one span of conductor

Distributed Generation Facilities (for all rate classes)

Application Fee
Avoided Cost Rate

ELECTRICAL SERVICES

Underground Service
(Customer must dig trench, provide
Approved supply, conduit and backfill)

New Meter Connection

Temporary Service (In addition to new meter connection)
Deposit

Meter Testing Fee (Refunded if defective)

Disconnect notice due to delinquency
Reconnect due to delinquency/disconnection:
8:00 am —2:30 pm  (normal work hours)

After Hours- After 2:30 pm (weekends & holidays)

Reconnection for a Requested Disconnection
No charge for same type of service upgrade

Pole Charge:

Line extension first $1500 paid by City of Negaunee subject
to agreement. Developer or homeowner pays remaining costs

$15.00/month

$22.00/mon

$13.00/mon

$0.0000/kWh

Calculated monthly per formula
$12.95

(36 month agreement required)

$100.00

As determined by the Schedule for
Purchase of Excess DG provided
by the City’s wholesale power
provider. This rate will be updated
periodically and will be on file at
City Hall.

$3.00/1t.
$150
$55.00
See Utility Deposit
$75.00
$50.00

$55.00
$150.00

$55.00
No Charge
$12.00/per pole

TBD



City Fee Schedule
Page 7 of 14

FIRE DEPARTMENT

False Alarms

After 1% in calendar year

Service charge for assistance

In fire-fighting hazard abatement
Outside City of Negaunee and not
Associated with mutual aid agreement

Burn Permit

ICE ARENA (rates to begin October 2022)

Ice Rental 8:20 am —2:30 pm M-F
Ice Rental 2:30 pm — Mid M-F

Ice Rental IRH & HS S-S

Figure skating & Mens League S-S

Room Rental

Concession (Oct. — March)
Conference Room

Resident
Rental of Conf, Rm (2 hours) $70
Public Rental of Mezzanine (2 hours) $60
Additional hours (each hour) $25

Public Skating

Children admission
Adults admission

Skate Rental

Children
Adult

Skate Sharpening

No charge for 1*
In calendar year

Hourly rate of
Apparatus used and
Hourly rate of
Personnel responding

Subject to mutual
Aid agreements

$10/year
$115
$165
$142
$147
$375
$125
Non Resident
$75
$65
$25
$4/session
$5/session
$4/session
$5/session
$6



City Fee Schedule

Page 8 of 14

Arena (Weddings etc.) Resident Non Resident
Surety $100 $100

Due 60 days prior to event $340 $400

Due 7 days prior to event $360 $425

Public Schools, Latchkey, and Homeschool Rental-regular skate rental and admission apply.

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Rental of ballfields (LaCombe, Rivers, Irontown)

Weekly $315 per time slot
Rental of ballfields (Lacombe, Rivers, Ironton)
Weekends $315 for weekend

Ballfield rentals for Negaunee Based Teams

One Time Per Team

Little League $75
Girls Softball $75
Senior League $105
Legion $230
Girls High School Softball/Boys HS $230
Adult Hardball $155

Ad Boards (4X38)

Ice Arena $275/year
LaComble Field $175/year
Rivers and Irontown Fields $175/year

Pavilion Rental

Miner’s Park Pavilion $50 for 4 hours & $30 for 2 hours

Miner’s Park $50 for 4 hours

Breitung Park (no inside building use) $50 for 4 hours

Jackson Mine Park $50 for 4 hours

Jackson Mine Park Jim Thomas Pavilion $75/4 hours = $100 with kitchen
$50/2 hours = $75 with kitchen

Jackson Mine Park Jim Thomas Pavilion Alcohol Permit $50

Special Events Permits $25 + Actual Costs

Social District Training $50



City Fee Schedule
Page 9 of 14

Farmer’s Market

Market Fee = $50.00 for the Season — this guarantees a vendor a spot at the market

Market Fee $50.00 plus rental of a City table = $75.00 for the season

Market Fee $50.00 plus rental of a City tent = $100.00 for the season

Market Fee $50.00 plus rental of a City table & tent = $125.00 for the season

Additional City table rental = $25.00 per table for the season

Short Seller Fee = $10.00(Accumulative towards the full season Market Fee)

Every vendor will be responsible for take down and cleanup of their city table and tent following each Market
day.

Cargo Trailer and Contents

Rental of City Cargo Trailer and its Contents..

Lessee will be required to pay a $300.00 deposit at the execution of a contract(yet to be finalized) to secure the
rental of the trailer.

Upon conclusion of the rental, if the trailer and its contents sustain no damage beyond reasonable wear and tear
the lessee shall be refunded $150.00

The rental will also include the City staff dropping off/picking up the trailer from the event location

LIBRARY

Computer Print Outs $.10/page

Copies (Use of Copy Machine) $.10/page

Color $.50/page

Fines $.10/per day
Video/DVD
$1.00/per day

Lost Card Replacement $2.00

Microfilm Print Outs $.25/page

Fax Charges — Send $1.00 /page

Receive $.50/page

Non resident library card

Individual $50

Family $80

ASSESSING DEPARTMENT

Copies of field card (per 2 sided card ) — non commercial $3.00

Copies of field card ( per 2 sided card ) — commercial $6.00

Copies of field card Internet $2.00



City Fee Schedule
Page 10 of 14

PLANNING/ZONING

**Working without permit will charge double**

Zoning Permit/Site Plan Review (location visit)
Teal Lake Overlay (residential)

Charge for Special Meetings

Parkland Dedication Fee

Plan Unit Development Request Admin. Review
Rezoning Requests

Special Land Use Permit

Street & Easement Vacations

Variance Application/Zoning Board of Appeals Requests
Land Division/Lot Splits Application

Sign Permit

Rental Registration

Rental Inspection

Fence Permit

Marijuana Establishments Registration

Permit for construction within City ROW

In advance of work
Working without permit

PLATTING/SUBDIVISIONS

Engineering fee for preliminary and final approval
Of subdivision plats providing for public and/or
Public Utilities

Engineering fee for preliminary and final approval
Of subdivision plats not providing for public
And/or public utilities

Additional Fee when such time and expense exceed minimum
Fee provided for in above.
Application for final plat approval

Road Regulatory & Street Name signs

Residential - Commercial.
$75 $350
$100 + Zoning Permit
$300

See Sub. Ord.

$1000

$600

$150

$100

$300

$150

$150

$50

$25

$25

$1,000/every two years

$100
$250

$500 + 100%
reimbursement
of City expenses
$10/Iot

$500 + 100%
reimbursement

of City expenses
$7/1ot

State Treas. Fee

$75/sign



City Fee Schedule
Page 11 of 14

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Copies of General Incident Reports

Copies of Private Property Crash Report

Copies of UD-10 Accident Reports (set by State of Michigan)
Metal Detecting/Relic Permit

Rolled finger print cards

Dog Licenses (Annual — County Established)
Female and Male

Unsexed

Animals (set by UPAWS)

Transport

Board of Animals first day:
Per day thereafter:

Pick up fee for Animals

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Parking Violations
If paid within 96 hours of violation

After 96 hours for additional 26 days

Following 30 days

Handicapped Parking Violations

If paid within 96 hours of violation

After 96 hours for additional 26 days

Following 30 days

Overnight parking violations (Nov. — Apr 30) (2 am to 6 am)
If paid within 96 hours of violation

After 96 hours thru additional 26 days

Following 30 days

Failure to return rental property if arrest warrant
Is authorized (paid by renter)

Failure to return property 3+ incidents, same offender
Paid by business)
PBT Test Fee (set by State of Michigan)

Refer to FOIA Guidelines
$10

$10

$20

$20 each print

1-Year Lic. 3-Year Lic.

$16 $40
$8 $20

$60
$25
$15
$45/day

$25

$35

Up to $100 + prosecution
Fines

$100

$130

Up to $100 +
Prosecution fines

$50

$65

Up to $100 + prosecution
Fines

$30

$30
$5



City Fee Schedule
Page 12 of 14

Video/Audio Tape Reproduction $50
Salvage Inspection (set by State of Michigan) $100
Processing NSF checks payable by check writer

If arrest warrant authorized $30
Processing NSF checks 3+ incidents, same offender

(paid by business) $30
SIDEWALKS

Sidewalk Replacement Y of material
With pre approval

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL

Residential — per unit $17.95

Rubbish, leaves, or brush removal from ROW or private property when accumulation is present after remove
notification to property owner is given for violation on ROW or private property. $50 minimum or actual cost.

RESIDENTIAL LANDFILL PERMIT

Homeowner Only $11.00 M- F only + Disposal
Charges

WASTEWATER RATES

Ready-to-Serve Charge applicable to all customers with public wastewater service. Ready-to-Serve Charge will
be assessed whether or not the water meter is installed and whether or not water is being used. The ready-to-
serve is not charged if the water lateral is capped because of destruction or demolition of the structure served by
the lateral or for specific cases as decided by the City Manager. This flat rate is based on the meter size. This
charge represents the fixed costs of maintaining the wastewater system including upgrades to the infrastructure.

\

Meter Size 2023 Rates
5/8 36.58
3/4 45.19

1 B 60.98
11/4 64.79
11/2 76.59

2 113.20

3 131.24

4 191.52

6 353.50

8 429.18

10 476.25

The fee for each 1,000 gallons of water usage after the fixed charge shall be a flat fee of $7.98
The sewer rate for unmetered water service shall be a flat fee of $84.34 per month. A monthly sewer rate of
$6.50 per metered and unmetered services will be charged for capital/system improvements.



City Fee Schedule
Page 13 of 14

Permit for Inspection of connection to sewer system

8:00 am — 2:30 pm (normal work day) $150
After Hours — After 2:30 (holidays and weekends) $300

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT TESTING FEES

These fees will be determined by the Ishpeming Area Waste Water Authority’s Fee’s.

WATER RATES

Ready-to-Serve Charge applicable to all customers with public water service. Ready-to-Serve Charge will be
assessed whether or not the water meter is installed and whether or not water is being used. The ready-to-serve is
not charged if the water lateral is capped because of destruction or demolition of the structure served by the
lateral or for specific cases as decided by the City Manager. This flat rate is based on the meter size. This
charge represents the fixed costs of maintaining the water system including upgrades to the infrastructure

Meter Size 2023
5/8 & 3/4 19.76
3/4 39.20
1 47.13
11/4 49.02
1172 82.97
2 108.26
3 121.18 ]
4 371.76
| 6 403.38
8 434.47
10 482.85

The fee for each 1,000 gallons of water usage after the fixed charge shall be $10.93 per $ 1,000 gallons.

A monthly water rate of $7.15 per metered and unmetered services will be charged for capital/system
improvements which may be amended from time to time by Council resolution.

Water Rates for Unmetered Service - $10.93 per 1,000 gallons over 1,000 gallons based on estimated usage per
month. The minimum fixed monthly charge shall be based on the meter size required if the customer was
metered. The estimated quantity of water used shall be based on a representative average usage of similar
metered customer.

Use of City hydrants: A $250 connection charge which includes 10,000 gallons per month. Additional water
shall be charged at $10.93 per 1,000 gallons. Any relocation of a hydrant connection shall be considered a new
connection and shall be subject to the $250 per month minimum charge.



City Fee Schedule
Page 14 of 14

A “Tap In” is anv connection to the City Water System

Tap in to water main (City does work) Actual Cost ($900 min)
Tap into water main (inspection only) $250

Repairing leaks between curb stop and water meter responsibility of property owner unless the leak is caused by
conditions existing on public property.

Meter Replacement $300
New Meter Installation 34 or less $450
Over 17 Actual cost €$250 min.)

Thawing of water pipes 1* thaw no charge to the
Property owner.

Thawing of water main to curb stop valve or thawing from curb stop valve to water meter actual cost with
minimum charge of $125 during normal hours, $250 if done on overtime/after hours 2:30 pm, and $250 if done
on a Sunday or Holiday.

Reconnection due to delinquent/disconnection $55
After hours- After 2:30 pm $150
Reconnection due to requested disconnect $55.00

Charge for disconnect notice for late (non-payment)
On electric/water service (door hanger) $50

2" jrrigation meter (plastic) $250

Frost plate — not installed (metal) $15



CITY OF NEGAUNEE, MICHIGAN

CITY COUNCIL
POLICY

Policy Number: Revision Date:

1993-2 September 8, 2005, November 10, 2011,
November 8, 2012, November 14, 2013,
November 13, 2014, November 12, 2015,
June 8, 2017, November, 2019, 2020,
2021, 2022

Date Adopted:

October 26, 1993 City Council

Resolution

Department:

Administrative

SUBJECT: FISCAL POLICY

PURPOSE: To establish fiscal policy to help guide the City Manager, Mayor, and
Council Members in the development of the City’s budget.

POLICY:

1.

The City Council shall be provided with a line item budget in September of
each year that conforms to the City Charter requirements.

The City shall operate within the scope of the annual budget. When
unbudgeted expenditures are authorized without a corresponding revenue
source, offsetting deletions from the budget should be identified.

Each municipal utility division, ice arena, and cemetery should be charged
for its proportionate share of administrative, audit, insurance, rent and other
related costs.

The minimum levy for the City to be set at 22.5 mills when permitted by law.
The maximum levy which can be set for 2022 is 16.6927 mills for the City,
.9455 mills or Parks and Recreation, 1.4562mills Equipment and 1.9416 mills
for Street Improvement.

Permit and other related fees and charges for services should be reviewed
annually prior to the Council September budget review.

Minimum general fund reserves shall be retained in the amount of 10% of
the annual operating expenditures.




Fiscal Policy

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

General fund reserves should not be budgeted for expenditures unless
designated reserves (for potential revenue losses and working capital) have
been exceeded.

The City shall establish a capital facilities and equipment fund for deposit of
funds exceeding the reserve limits established in Articles 6, 7, & 18 of this
policy.

All unbudgeted expenditures in excess of $5,000 must be approved by
Council action identifying the source of revenue to be used except in
emergency situation as determined by the City Manager.

Monthly financial reports shall be provided to the City Council.

The Treasurer’s office shall assemble and maintain a fixed asset register of
all assets in excess of $2,000.

All idle funds shall be invested in safe and liquid investment instruments for
the purpose of maximizing interest earnings. Local financial institutions
shall be given the opportunity to submit interest rate quotations.

Investment interest earnings should be proportionately distributed to all
funds on the basis of average monthly cash balances.

A five-year capital improvement/equipment program shall be prepared
which identifies needed public improvements and available funding sources.

Major capital improvements should be funded by debt issuance using
referendum where required. The assessment of public improvements against
benefiting property shall be utilized where permitted by state law or
required by City ordinance.

Each municipal utility fund, the ice arena, and cemetery operation shall be
self supporting and rates shall be reviewed and adjusted annually to assure
fund stability.

When electric utility reserve levels exceed those identified, said surpluses
may be used to subsidize the general fund or as the City Council deems
appropriate.

Each municipal utility fund shall retain minimum reserve levels for
emergencies and operating capital as follows:

Sanitary Sewer - $30,000 + Debt Services $226,000
Water Fund - $80,000
Electric Fund - $700,000



Fiscal Policy

19. The City shall pursue an aggressive program to collect delinquent bills owed
to City.

20. Electric Department Cash Reserve Policy

Cash reserve policies and guidelines are often established by Electric utilities
to maintain appropriate cash reserves to help ensure:

Cash exists for timely payment of bills

The short term and long term financial health of the Utility
Stable rates for customers

Cash exists to fund unanticipated cost contingencies

It is important for utilities to maintain the financial flexibility to help smooth
rate increases and stagger retail rate adjustments for customers of the utility.

The total cash reserve determined by this policy is influenced by analysis of five
major risk areas:

Operation and Maintenance
Power Supply Costs

Historical Investment in Assets
Annual Debt Payment
Five-year Capital Plan

SR PN

This policy identifies a minimum cash reserve level with the expectation that cash
should be allowed to flow above the minimum. If certain events occur that result in
cash reserves falling below the minimum levels established by this policy, action
may be needed to restore the cash reserves above the minimum level. These actions
may consider a number of factors including rate adjustments, cost reductions,
issuance of bonds and/or modification of the assumptions in this policy.

This policy can be used to determine the electric fund restricted cash level during
the annual budgeting process and to adjust the minimum reserve levels listed in the
fiscal policy.



Fiscal Policy

FINANCIAL FACTORS #1 AND #2 — WORKING CAPITAL

Timing differences exist between when expenses are incurred and revenues received
from customers. Establishing minimum cash reserves helps ensure cash exists to pay
expenses in a timely manner. The working capital was broken into two categories;
operation and maintenance and power supply expenditures.

Factor #1: Operation and Maintenance

Assuming the average timing difference is 45-180 days between when the utility pays
expenses and when revenue is collected from customers, the cash reserve policy will
include 12.3% - 49.3% of budgeted O&M expenses for the next fiscal year excluding

depreciation expense and power supply expenditures.

(cash reserve = 45 days of working capital / 365 days per year = 12.3%)

Factor #2: Power Supply

Assuming the average timing difference is 45-90 days between when the utility pays
expenses and when revenue is collected from customers, the cash reserve policy will
include a factor of 1.5 - 3 times the highest monthly power expense.

(cash reserve = highest monthly power bill x 45 days of working capital / 30 days per
month)



Fiscal Policy

FINANCIAL FACTORS #3 AND #4 — INVESTMENT IN ASSETS

Catastrophic events may occur that require substantial investments to replace damaged
assets. Some examples of catastrophic events include ice storms, earthquakes, wind
storms, floods, or tornadoes. Many of these catastrophic events may allow the utility to
recover the cost of damages from FEMA; however FEMA reimbursements can take
between 6 months to 2 years to recover. The utility should ensure adequate cash reserves
exist to replace the assets in a timely fashion and to arrange short term financing options.
The minimum reserve levels are often combined with emergency funding from banks or
bonding agencies. The percent to the minimum cash reserves are dependent on the age of
the assets in service and the level of risk of catastrophic type events.

Debt service payments do not occur evenly throughout the year and often occurs at
periodic times typically every six months. The utility has to ensure adequate cash

reserves exist to fund the debt service payment when the payment is due.

The investment in assets was broken into two categories; historical investments in assets
and annual debt payment.

Factor #3: Historical Investment in Assets

The cash reserve policy will include a risk factor based on the age of the utility’s assets.
[f the age of the system (or % depreciated)

(% depreciated = accumulated depreciation / asset investment)

is <50% the risk factor is 1%, between 50% & 55% the risk factor is 2%, and >55% the
risk factor is 3%. The risk factor will be multiplied by the total historical investment.

(cash reserve = risk factor x total historical investment)
Factor #4: Annual Debt Payment

The cash reserve policy will include 100% of the annual debt service payment for the
year following the close of the budget year.



Fiscal Policy

FINANCIAL FACTOR #5 — CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

Some capital improvements are funded through bond issuances and some through rates.
The establishment of a minimum cash reserve level helps to ensure funds exist for timely
replacement or construction of assets.

Factor #5: Five-year Capital Plan

The cash reserve policy will include 1/5™ (20%) of the five year average of the capital
improvement program less any improvements funded through the issuance of bonds.

(cash reserve = 5-year capital plan / 5 years)

City Manager

Date



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT
CITY OF NEGAUNEE REGULAR MEETING
November 10, 2022 v
O Public Hearing O Agenda Items O Consent Agenda

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

Re: USDA Funding Draw Request #3 Phase I Water Project

BACKGROUND:

Enclosed is a Resolution requesting USDA Funding Draw Request #3 for UPEA in
the amount of $32,813.02 and Oberstar in the amount of $878,971.47.

RECOMMENDATION:

To approve USDA Draw Request #3 Resolution in the amount of $911,784.49



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The City of Negaunee is the applicant for the USDA — Rural Development Grant and Loan
Program consisting of a $5,500,000 loan for the City of Negaunee PH 1 Water Improvements Project, and

WHEREAS, The City of Negaunee is the agency that will receive and disburse these funds, and

WHEREAS, invoices or appropriate documentation of delivery of services or goods have been received,
reviewed and approved,

THEREFORE, the City of Negaunee hereby approves for payment the following amounts which are to be
paid as cash is available:

Engineering (UPEA): Basic $ 19,777.10
Additional $ -
Resident Engineering $ 13,035.92
UPEATotal: $ 32,813.02
Contractor: Oberstar, Inc $ 878,971.47
Subtotal: $ 878,971.47
Total RD Draw Requested: $ 911,784.49
Motion by supported by to approve Resolution
for payment of funds for the City of Negaunee PH 1 Water Improvements project.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Adopted this day of , 2022.

Judy Iwanski, Clerk



USDA-RD
Form RD 440-11
(Rev.10-00)

Name of Borrower

City of Negaunee

ESTIMATE OF FUNDS NEEDED FORM APPROVED
FOR OMB NO. 0575-0015
30-Day Period Commencing

10/1/2022

DEVEIOPITICNL ...ttt e b e en s e ean s

Contract

Contract

Contract or Job No.

Land and Rights-of-Way .................
Legal Services.....cccovvnieviniecnninnce,
Engineering Fees .........c.cccceiiiis
Interest.......cccooviiieeiinniicc
Equipment .........cccoccverinniiinnnn
CONUINEENCIES . 1..eeveeeneeeeeen o bt S S T T s e s B o BT 50
Refinancing ........ccccovvevirccrnniiiinns

Initial O & M .....ociiiiiiiiii

Oberstar, Inc

Amount of Funds
$
878,971.47
32,813.02
$ 911,784.49

City of Negaunee

Name of Borrower

Dana LalLonde, Mayor

Approved by

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person in not required to respond fo, a collection of
information unless it displays a valid OMB control number: The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0575-0015. The time
required to complete this information collection is estimated to average | hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

. RD440-11 (Rev. 10-00)
Position 2



N10-19591

City of Negaunee
PH 1 Water System Improvements

SUMMARY OF COST BREAKDOWN FOR 3rd RD DRAW REQUEST
11/2/2022

Engineering (UPEA): Basic $ 19,777.10
Additional $ -

Resident Engineering $ 13,035.92

UPEA Total: $ 32,813.02

Contractor: Oberstar, Inc $ 878,971.47

Subtotal: $ 878,971.47

Total RD Draw Requested: $ 911,784.49




pjo 1 By
‘pansn eiydu [Ty "DQINF 20j Smauriug (Yuissjoid JO L1005 FUOnEN 0102 O
WAy 30§ vonzaddy 310000100 029-D IAD3

(enq) (a1quandde 1) ousfty Supiny — iy Ri71a%
kq poreddy (E2OTT1I g “%a
‘Qlum
(anq) (1umQ)
A paraxide sy
(NMouE 30 ) JO UONBUEAED IR - IO J0 g Jr[)
Ly [Lo'8LSS s 40 wauney 2A1)39§9P 10U 51
PU# SIUSWINOOC] IDILITIY) Xl (1M SHOUPIOOR Ut St AR Jof wolIEayddy Sy AQ Paracs oA ([ (E)
pum 20 1=t £ E...tﬂ.a-ﬂnlh-.&lﬁ?@ib!:ﬂ!u%ﬁuﬂl
(o) (200uBug)
u..om-anvnb;uuuhﬂﬂ.u ] q pire KIUNSGS “SSC] §[¥ 30 JIPO pou
N|N z \u B | 3am M ._n»._..iugén.nﬂn.__! An3 10) m_sb_ 20 U1 POIST) IETMIINO
20 YO M, PiBS I P L pu Eo?.i..aﬁ..-ﬁ _Bi_n&.&-ﬁ-lﬂ_&,\
200 £Q PAsIADD oM GILmM mp
(junoum Jo4s0 9 J0 LoNTUSIdx HHNIE - JAPo 20 § 30} 0) Wn0oos U0 PotIdde uxq 2wy PRI I 19pUR SUOP }Op SO 1ENCI :ER_!OIE:.?BB.
LY ILGHLES s Jo nwhng d snogasd (e ([) 29p 1 510 JO 1530 Y 01 IRY) SO0 10190600 PHASIPEA 4]
EONEIYNLS)) § Jepenme)
E05%h s (aseqe § w7y 4 Newpe] sruleg we O UAE))
ADVYNIV.LAY $1')d 'HSINIZ OL 3INVIVE ‘6 S¥IAHO0 IDNYHD
LrliseLes - NOLLYOITd4Y SIHL 3Na INVOWY | Af) IDNVHD LIN
5~ {sonsdyddy sepd woJ) 9 0 T) SINTFWA VA SNOIATUJ 8537 .__._ s vioL
§ Trmmemmnmme {35 3ur’) - p3917) ILVA OL ATAIDITI INNOWY d_
; g e ~=(qQs 2617 + ¥5 Jur]) Aweymay ¢mie . 2 _|
| S “WHMBW paias X “
05 ©99'L6S § ppEwe) oM (69 9LES X %01°®
JOVNIVLIY °§
LEPES'ILES s {sremsyie] ssasdasy w0 § umnjo))
3LV OL 03UOLS ONV AZLITIWOD TYLOL °F
00SSLAES H (T ¥ ) 201]) 394 19810 JRALIRD) °F
H TIPIQ dBesy) 4q aTueqd N 7 soipRRg SUUPPV Jaqump
00USTLOS S D184 LIVELINOD TYNIDINO 1 SIPI0 SIR)) Paroiday |
rading 504 uonenddy
16S610IN .| 1oafag s so0uifug “ong 1afoug 5poienun) ON PEINO) 8300
e UASVH - SINIWIAOUINI ¥V o0,
= ONI ‘4V 1533680 EI=TTY)
S1O3LHOYY ¥ SUATNIDNT d'Nn (soouBz) 1A {onawog) wai JINNVDIN 40 ALID or
20U 0301 _—aaol: Poad T A NG .”.Z N0
amq uoireonddy uotmoyddy LOVHT RO TNIOT SHIINIDN
- *ON JUIWIAE 0] UO! §,10)08.1} U0 = K
oM - | [oN'3 d 10j uoyedyjddy s,40)0813U0) =D0dDIrA




rJo ¢ afig

paasatas g |y "3QDMH ) 3T 1014 J0 412130 |RUONEN D102 O
wswAey o) Uoteaddy 5013210000 02940 IAI(T
00 SH9'RS y2'i8  |DO $S6'45S loosse'ass  |FLRT DO 009'L9S  [009IS 41 009z T4 130 "ONOD "H3L1N9 ANV 8N HYEM
0Z9£0°SS wzc  lotcois 08 €O1S €9 00 00T°5S 00 92% il 00z T3 130 "INOD "¥3LLND ANV 83NJ HEEM
00 DOTEIS D0'00T' (1S 00 TT$ il 09 W 130 "INOD HALLND ANv §6ND) WSEM
1 L0S'SYS %I 1o [$BZoKFILS S8 T6K1LS £'999€ pooco’zns  fos6is 41 000°% Z4 130G "ONOD "d3LINO OGNV BAHNG WYeA
oLovC s w6 |ocesss [ot csas Vs [pooozes [ooces N oor 73 130 'ONOJ "¥3LLIND ONV BYND WEEM
06955 YIS ©urzs |01 Ev0'91S 0) EvO'91S L'LYES 009°0(S 00 £% Fill 00705 NI "HILIND ONY JHN3 ZEM
00 000'SHS . 00000'sYS |05 1S aAs 000 0T W3y "30VIuNS VIWH LEM
00 00C"€S 00 00C'CS 05 1S Exl 002T SONDIMVIN AINFW3AVd 0EM
00 008'8S DUOUS'RS 009LIS NOI 0 2 'HIVOUddV YWH 6TM
00'000°6LTS DO ODO'SLTS |00 ONIS NO.L 005°T <51 136 YWH BZM
00 000°0LTS 0 OU0'0LZs |00 ROIS NOJ. 0052 5’113y YIAH J34.0)
DL'6Z6'1L1S %i'9¢  |0f OLO'R6S DC OLO'$8S L6907 00 000°0LZS {00 68 JAS 000°0F -8 '3SVA I1VOIYOOV 9TM
R389'IS wlvE IB) 1IELS o1 118 5¥IN0T poonszzs  [sios aAs 000°0C {d10) 33VA8NS YV INNVIO 2} STM
DO D09'6BS %1 sp loopoo'rs 00 009'ELS m.«q 00007’ (9IS |00 008S [Z] 02 NOILDINNOD FIAAIS UALVM .1 ZM
05 0¥ LCIS i Tr oS 650018 Orasolols  |SESRL DO00Z¥eTs |00 LES g 0099 3DIAE3S H31VM H33500 -1 )
00 0008915 % ¢z |oooovoss 00 00¥'05S 6 wm.o.oov.n_nu 00 0UD'SS il 6f ANVHOAH 3th4 f44.'Y
006'9S %08 |00009% 00 0098 _u 00005'($ 00 00CS v3 53 W3 LINVSOAH LZM
00998 D0 00995 00 LOL'LS v [2 NIV Y3LVM Zt OL 103NNOD| OTM
00'000'6ES %822 [00000'SIS 00 200'SIS 5 00000 PSS 00 000 (5 v3 £l NivW 43LVYM .01 OL LO3INNOD 8IM
00 008018 w%oot |mooz':s 00 00T’ LS £ D0C00'VZS |00 0OPZS v3 01 NIVW §31VM .8 OL LOINNOD)| BIM
DO 00F RS &8 €2 |n0000ZIs 00000TIS  |S 00 00P 0SS 00 Q0P Z$ vi 1z NIYW H3EVA 8 OL LOINNOD| LM
I 00 000°§28 LE] %08 3 3IATVA 3LvS .51 LM
100 00098 00 00095 00 000°9% vl I XO8 ¥ 3ATYA ALvD 21 S1M
00 009°(ZS 400V |00 00¥'¥ IS 00 00F'DIS 13 0D 000 9€8 00 009°¢S v3 ot X08 ® SAWA ALVYD 0L PIM
DO STOIZIS %9t [005L1'cZs 00 $e ‘(28 6 (00 00Z'YP IS |00 SL5°ZS v 95 X08 % A VA 31D 8| TIM
DO'O0E0LS *%9Gi [0ooor'L1t 00001'LIS 0 (00 00 185 D0 006 IS \£] oy X086 ¥ 3ATVA 31D S| <M
00 00TCS %0 00¢ [0005L'28 00 05L'2S _m 00 0S5$ QG 055S vl I ON1d NV LND .9 'NIvN ALVM| 1M
%0001 |00000'1S 100 000"1S {00 000°tS 00 005S v 4 ON1d ANV LND .7 NIVIN 531YM| OIlM
DO DOLS 00 00¢S 00 LS ERl L] T4 318vM0Td & M
00 DOE" § 0000€' 13 00 S a1 092 114 VMO TS ¥ M
00 0178 %CON |00 O0IL'ELS 000 L'CLS TSE 00 005°CLS GRS Fil osr NIVIN YIF1VM 808 TYNOILOIYIO A) M
joo08g’lS %( 89 |000ZI'FS D0 021'vS 0T 00 00098 00 00TS i ot 21 'NIYW d3LYM NOUI 3L0N0a M
00 5$7°0LS %b'vz |00 WL'CS 00 bpi'eS 509 00 000'0YS 0 091% i1 052 D1 'NIVW 331vMm NOYI ST1LONG M
00'0L1A05S %967 |000CETLZS 00 LEE'c'ZS  |DETE 0000S°1ZLS  |D0'$9s Eal 00t 11 <8 'NeW YALYM NOYI SULING M
00 1927258 4’y 100 [86°8S 00 €86°'8S et 0 027198 00 595 Fyl 06 8 NIVWt 931vM NOMI S11LONA | "
00 0000ZS ﬁ 00 000°0ZS 0D '000°0ZS WNs? 1 INRISLYM3A M
000527858 %052 |00 05T'91S poosr'9is  |STO 0ON0SIS |00 000°S9S WNST 1 TO¥INCD DSVl )
(0D 000’08 ' § % 5z |Do '09s ) Noc'09s ST0 00 000°0FZS |00 00O'OVLS Wns3 1 NOUYZIHaOW 1M
@asa . g pajwsyy
e Do | T [macpnspun| OO | g | | DS i | o | e e
pardwo)) ooy NOM JO ANy paRnONSY won
3 £l a 3 8
TEAONT  amg uonesyddy TTOLURTON RO oy wouaondity
L SR R— 1 3SYHA - SENFWIAOUINT HTLVM  FINNVOIN 4O ALID (1501903} 304

uoneaddy s,10)0e13U0)

NI0AA U] Ju() - empsy s51304g




pjo i Mg

PaAI283 syRU (Y XIDMF 105 31 4014 jo AL230G [RUOIEN 0107 €Y
19WARg 20| vonTddy 5,10198RU0) 079~ DA
£0'5C6'06Y'TS %2 5T LE'VED'ILES MOLESLEES yeoL
00 00¢°LES 00 005 'L (S 000S1S osT NOILIINNOD FINYTS HILYM AUVHODINIL M
B0 000°5% 00 000'SS 0001 005 TUINIVE HINJFAUL VDS TOM
00005’ T3 D0 005°Z$ 00 ST1S oz ATVS "153M3 'l 3dAl NOIS L9M
00 005"1§ 00 005°'§ 00 $L§ 0z W3Y Il 3dAL NOIS| 09M
00052°t S e 8T fooses a1 HVdIY ‘92 'V 1) 'YIMIS :mohw— B5M
00 000'LS 00'000'LS 00 0L5 001 BIVdIY 02 ¥ 10 UIMIS WHOLS| B85M
00 005 9% 00 00575 00 <95 001 VIR 81 ¥ 10 "yIM3IS WHOLS| 5M
00 DOU 65 00 000 6% 00 095 051 VA 21 V10 YIMIS WHOLS]  eam
00 0SZRS 00'0$Z'RS 00 €SS 0s( HIVdIY 01 'Y 1D Y3IM3IS WAHOLS| SEM
0TS B A 3 UVa3U .6V 10 UIMISWEOLS] M
00 00£'PS %ERZ |00 002°tS 00004715 STy 00 00098 00 0v$ £l ! YYdIY 9 'V 13 UIMIS WHOLS ESM
DO'000'ES 00°000°CS 00 00tS 31 [3 WdIY ‘ST IAd YIMIS AUVLINYS M
0000§'LS DO°00SLS 00§18 il [] WWdIN "Z) "OAd YIMIS AUVLINVS SM
000578 00 05L°Z$ 00 $5S Fill 3 UVITIY '8 "IAd "HIMIS AYVLINYS O5M
0005228 00 0$2°TS 00 SvS Exl 0§ Y3 .9 DA "HIMIS AUVYLINYS 8y
00 0063 130 006S 00 €S A 00€ JdVUMATOd NIVIY H2LVM, SrWM
00 00P'LS oo 00v'TS 00 1S (s} ] 001 DONIOO38 3did INOLS ™IO3dS LPM
00 DCEGTS ©I7  |ouowss 00 0L9S 3] jpooopots oo oors asd 00C NOILVAYOX3 %o0d M
00 005°LS %L9. |poo00s'ts Joo0os'ts i1 00 000'6S 00 571S Lz [ JOHT NUBVA ‘NOLLITLON LTI ShM
00 000'968 D000096S  [002Z)1S Eil 000°8 NOLIYBOLSIN RNl wm
00 0SL 15 D6 0SL 1S o L8 AAS 05z dI) .9 VEZ 'AVM3ARIQ ALVHIAOOV M
00 05298 000$L'98 00 $bS 47 o1 IJYAWNS ONINTVM 318Y103130 ZhM
00 00 8BS 130 00V'83 00 ¢S 148 00Tl =¥ "ONOD "dAvY ¥ TIVMIAIS | LPM
8L TSNS %0 |foi66% (0 L6658 {33 oossEy's  [Scss 1S 000’52 ¥ "ONOD 'YTWM3QIS| OYM
B9 (95 P18 "l |zcons 209508 X273 D0 000'SIS  [0908 s 00’5 W3 Y IWMIAIS| 6EM
0D00STETS 00 0ST'TTS 05 L3 145 W01°C JAINT ILIHINQD 9 BEM
00 0S5°18 00 05$°1S 05 08 148 001°¢ W3d 3AHO JLINONOD LEM
DO DOBS- %6 Ii |00 0Zs°LS 00 0Z6'LS 513 D0 OZL'9S 00 TCS ERl 0§z INOD ‘ONINIO VY BUN] 9EM
D0 0T (S D0 0ST'LS 00 628 ER] [134 W 130 "ONOJ * H3ALLND ANV BANH HSEM
- 1@ s wow ) 2ed pajje=ut e, A uotidussag N w3 pig
ﬁ:._,...,..:. M_v:- ey @ .\\w A 3m(Y 0) PG pue b.w.unu& “_”M-ﬂ 01 pojo¥yy Anvond M.«.w o “_._D L IFRUTYY nepy ..__5__. ._,,M“ N
padwog jmio], AWM 0 INTA | paleumsy 3 v
El 3 a 2 °] v
TEAONT o wonwonddy| ZZOURTIOL NTAOMY s 1 wonmonddy

M- Jaquny uoienddy |

1 ARKVIA SINIWIAQUAWN) HILYM -~ AENNYOIN 4O ALID

ipenua) x4

uonexnddy s,10)0813u00)

WHOAA MIJ Nu() - jemnsy ssaafoig




Invoice

September 14, 2022

Project No: 19591
Invoice No: 2202661
City of Negaunee
Attn: Ann Ducoli
PO Box 70
Negaunee, Ml 49866
Project 19591 Negaunee City-Phase 1 Water Project

Assist owner in compiling all required documents for a full Rural Development application, along with preparing
design plans & specifications for Water system improvements, assisting with bidding, construction
administration and providing resident project representative during construction.

Professional Services from July 31, 2022 to September 3, 2022

Fee

Previous Current

Billing Phase Budgeted Fee T & M Earned Billing Billing
Basic Services 589,900.00 512,376.83 506,326.37 6,050.46
Additional Services 29,200.00 28,620.53 28,620.53 0.00
Resident Project Representative 608,900.00 1,639.00 0.00 1,639.00

Total Fee 1,228,000.00 542,636.36 534,946.90 7,689.46

Total Fee 7,689.46

Total this Invoice $7,689.46




Invoice

July 14, 2022
Project No: 19591
Invoice No: 2202080
City of Negaunee
Attn: Ann Ducoli
PO Box 70
Negaunee, Ml 49866
Project 19591 Negaunee City-Phase 1 Water Project

Assist owner in compiling all required documents for a full Rural Development application, along with preparing
design plans & specifications for Water system improvements, assisting with bidding, construction
administration and providing resident project representative during construction.

Professional Services from May 29, 2022 to July 2, 2022

Fee
Previous Current
Billing Phase Budgeted Fee T & M Earned Billing Billing
Basic Services 589,900.00 501,967.87 499,270.77 2,697.10
Additional Services 29,200.00 28,620.53 28,620.53 0.00
Total Fee 619,100.00 530,588.40 527,891.30 2,697.10
Total Fee 2,697.10

Total this Invoice $2,697.10




Invoice

October 7, 2022

Project No: 19591
Invoice No: 2202917
City of Negaunee
Attn: Ann Ducoli
PO Box 70
Negaunee, Ml 49866
Project 19591 Negaunee City-Phase 1 Water Project

Assist owner in compiling all required documents for a full Rural Development application, along with preparing
design plans & specifications for Water system improvements, assisting with bidding, construction
administration and providing resident project representative during construction.

Professional Services from September 4, 2022 to October 1, 2022

Fee

Previous Current

Billing Phase Budgeted Fee T & M Earned Billing Billing
Basic Services 589,900.00 523,406.37 512,376.83 11,029.54
Additional Services 29,200.00 28,620.53 28,620.53 0.00
Resident Project Representative 608,900.00 13,035.92 1,639.00 11,396.92

Total Fee 1,228,000.00 565,062.82 542,636.36 22,426.46

Total Fee 22,426.46

Total this Invoice $22,426.46




AGENDA SUPPLEMENT ‘Jl X ‘
CITY OF NEGAUNEE REGULAR MEETING A
November 10, 2022

U Public Hearing v Agenda Items 0 Consent Agenda

To: Agenda Item- Live Barn Agreement

BACKGROUND:

Live Barn is a live streaming service that can provide video services for hockey
games. Live Barn host live games and stores videos that can be reviewed later with a
subscription. This service is widely used at many venues across the US and the UP.
This will provide an alternative option for hockey fans that may not be able to
attend a game in person.

RECOMMENATION:
Enter into the proposed agreement with Live Barn.
ALTERNATIVE:

Do not approve the agreement.



cmsecretary@cityofnegaunee.com

From: Jake EspositoP
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 10:59 AM

To: cmsecretary@cityofnegaunee.com; nheffron@cityofnegaunee.com
Subject: Re: LiveBarn Venue Agreement

{
Ann,

Apologies for the late response. Here is our partnership opportunity for your city.
LiveBarn Provides and Pays for:

e One camera to cover the entire rink (fully automated and hassle free) you never have to schedule it to be on.
We also give the facility full privacy control and the ability to black the camera out or create private sessions.

e The installation of the camera

e Personal internet line dedicated for LiveBarn's camera only

e All marketing materials for the facility to promote live streaming at your facility.

e 30% revenue share for every subscriber that signs up at your facility.

Customer Experience:

e Access to Negaunee Ice Arenas stream and over 2,900 other streams throughout the US (134 Wisconsin
streams)

e Access to 30 days of recorded video at every facility

e Ability to download footage straight to their devices

e Access to our stream via AppleTV, Android TV, and any of their devices.

e Two different camera modes (standard panoramic and auto-tracking)

¢ Full audio, Integrated scoreboard and announcer integration

http://ddeck.io/62f50fdaa83cc7b195b27f93

Negaunee Ice Arena

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=70WrJfYF-64




LiveBarn

VENUE AGREEMENT

DATE:
BETWEEN: LIVEBARN INC. ("LiveBam™)
and

(*Venue Owner™)

WHEREAS LiveBam Inc. and Venue Owner wish to enter
into this Agreement pursuant to which LiveBarn will install
at Venue Owner’s Ice Rink Sheet described in the attached
Schedule *A” (each being an “Ice Rink Sheet”) a fully
automated sports broadcasting system for the delivery of
live and/or on demand video and audio streaming to
internet connected devices such as smartphones, computers
or tablets (the “Automated Online Broadcast Service™):

NOW. THEREFORE, in consideration for the mutual
promises set out below, and for other good and valuable
consideration acknowledged by the parties, LiveBarn and
Venue Owner agree as follows:

1 AUTOMATED ONLINE BROADCAST
SERVICE
1.1 LiveBarn shall, at its own expense, install and

maintain all hardware, software and internet bandwidth
required for the operation and maintenance of the
Automated Online Broadcast Service in regards to each Ice
Rink Sheet. The initial installation will occur within six
months from the date of this Agreement (such six month
date being herein referred to as the "Latest Install Date"): it
will be scheduled with the written approval (including
email) of Venue Owner, and concurrently with the
installation, LiveBarn will specifically explain to Venue
Owner representative onsite exactly where any hardware or
other components will be installed. Installation will then
only proceed with the consent of Venue Owner which
consent will be deemed upon LiveBarn undertaking its
installation. The initial installation for each Ice Rink Sheet
shall include one (1) computer, one (1) router, one (1)
modem, between one (1) and three (3) power converters,
and up to two (2) cameras to be placed on the side walls or
on the beams or columns extending from the walls. The
internet connection and computer shall be located adjacent
to the respective Tce Rink Sheet in a secure location with
electrical power outlets. The exact selection of camera
locations will be made after consideration for optimal
broadcast quality and avoidance of any obstruction. Any
modification to the installation will only be undertaken
with the permission and process with Venue Owner as
outlined above. Venue Owner shall assume the cost of
electricity for the components installed in connection with

this Agreement.

1.2 In addition LiveBarn shall, at its expense and
upon Venue Owner’s request, install one TV which will
display a combination of LiveBarn highlights and a live
feed, as well as additional LiveBarn information.

1.3 Title to all hardware. software. and wiring shall
remain in the name of LiveBarn.

1.4 All content broadcast using the Automated
Online Broadcast Service. including the video and audio
relating to all sports and recreational activities occurring on
each Ice Rink Sheet (collectively. the ~Content™). will be
made available to LiveBarn’s subscribers on a monthly
subscription basis, subject to sections 1.7 and 1.8 below.
LiveBarn will determine the pricing for its offerings of the
Automated Online Broadcast Service. From time to time
LiveBarn may provide a free trial at its discretion.

1.5 Revenue generated from the Automated Online
Broadcast Service will be the property of LiveBarn:
however, LiveBarn will supply Venue Owner with a unique
code to enable it to market and solicit new memberships for
LiveBarn, for which LiveBarn will pay Venue Owner thirty
percent (30%) of the revenues generated from these
memberships over the full lifetime of these memberships,
during the term of this Agreement. The above code will
enable Venue Owner to solicit LiveBarn memberships by
providing potential members with the attraction of'a 10%
discount. This code will track the memberships generated
by Venue Owner on a quarterly basis. The above payments
to Venue Owner will only apply to LiveBarn memberships
originated with the unique code allocated to Venue Owner.
LiveBarn will pay Venue Owner its revenue share within
30 days of the end of each calendar guarter together with a
corresponding revenue statement. Venue Owner will
provide a statf person to communicate with and receive
LiveBarn’s various local marketing initiatives (including
social media) as described below.

1.6 LiveBarn shall be the exclusive owner of all
rights in and to the Content. and shall have the exclusive
right to broadcast the Content for all purposes and in any
manner it determines in its sole discretion, including by
providing its broadcast signal to national broadcasters and
digital media distributors. Without limiting the foregoing,.
the Venue Owner acknowledges that online distributions of
the Content from each Ice Rink Sheet will be made
available to all subscribers of the Automated Online
Broadcast Service, subject to sections 1.7 and 1.8 below.

1.7 LiveBarn will provide Venue Owner with an
exclusive online administrative password to enable Venue
Owner in its discretion to “blackout™ any particular dates or
time periods from being broadcast on any selected Ice Rink
Sheet (the “Blackout Restrictions™).

1.8 LiveBarn will also provide Venue Owner with
the ability in its discretion to restrict viewer access to any
broadcasts from its Venue to a pre-selected potential
audience for privacy purposes.

1.9 During the Term (as defined below), LiveBarn
will provide Venue Owner with three (3) complimentary
LiveBarn accounts for each Ice Rink Sheet.

1.10 LiveBarn will hold Venue Owner harmless for
any injuries to LiveBarn employees and agents in
connection with their work.

I|Pacec



IVe ol n

VENUE AGREEMENT

2 TERM AND TERMINATION

2.1 The term of this Agreement commences on the
date hereof and continues until the six year anniversary of
the Latest Install Date (the *“Term™). and it will
automatically renew for successive terms of two (2) years,
unless either party notifies the other in writing of its intent
to discontinue this Agreement at least ninety (90) days
before the expiration of the then current term.

22 Notwithstanding the foregoing. but subject to
Subsection 3.1 below. either party shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement for any reason upon giving (90)
days written notice to the other party.

23 Upon termination of this Agreement by
expiration ot'the term or for any other cause, LiveBarn
shall, at its own cost and expense, remove all hardware,
software and wiring from Venue Owner's location.

24 Venue Owner shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement if LiveBarn materially breaches this Agreement
and the material breach is not cured to within forty

(40) days after Venue Owner provides written notice which
outlines such breach to LiveBarn.

3 EXCLUSIVITY

a2

3.1 In consideration for the investment of time and
expense incurred by LiveBarn to fulfill its obligations
under this Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, the Venue Owner hereby declares
and agrees that for the initial period of six (6) years, and all
renewal periods, from the commencement date ot the Term,
and notwithstanding the termination of this Agreement by
the Venue Owner, for any reason, LiveBarn shall have the
absolute exclusivity to broadcast Content from each of the
Ice Rink Sheets using unmanned operated cameras. For
greater certainty, the said exclusivity shall apply for the six
(6) year period even if the Venue Owner elects to terminate
this Agreement pursuant to Subsection 2.2 above prior to
the expiration of the Term.

3.2 The Venue Owner hereby declares and
acknowledges that the foregoing exclusivity, including the
term thereof, is reasonable in the circumstances, and that
LiveBarn is relying upon such exclusivity in connection
with the provision of the Automated Online Broadcast
Service and that LiveBarn would not have entered into this
Agreement without such exclusivity. However. the
foregoing exclusivity shall not apply should LiveBarn cease
operations or to the extent Venue Owner terminates this
agreement in accordance with section 2.4.

33 Venue Owner acknowledges and agrees that. in the
event of a breach or threatened breach by it of the provisions
of Subsection 3.1 above, LiveBam will have no adequate
remedy in money or damages and. accordingly. shall be
entitled to an injunction in a court of competent jurisdiction

against such breach. However, no specitication in this
Agreement of any specific legal or equitable remedy shall be
construed as a waiver or prohibition against any other legal or
equitable remedies in the event of a breach of any of the
provisions of this Agreement.

4 SUPPLY OF AUTOMATED ONLINE
BROADCAST SERVICE
4.1 LiveBarn will use reasonable skill and care to

make the Automated Online Broadcast Service available
throughout the Term. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
LiveBam shall have no responsibility, liability, or obligation
whatsoever to Venue Owner, or any other third party, for any
interruptions of the Automated Online Broadcast Service.

4.2 LiveBarn may. without any liability to Venue
Owner, suspend the supply of all or part of the Automated
Online Broadcast Service upon giving Venue Owner
notice. This would occur if the LiveBarn equipment is
repeatedly damaged or LiveBarn is unable to obtain a
sufficient internet signal to the venue.

43 The Venue Owner agrees to notify LiveBarn by
email to veruesupport o livebai.coin as soon as it becomes
aware of any interruption or malfunction with the
Automated Online Broadcast Service. Venue Owner will
not be responsible for damage or malfunction of any
equipment and LiveBarn will repair or replace at its cost
any malfunctioning components which is required. Any
required service visit by LiveBarn will be scheduled with
the written approval (including email) of Venue Owner.
LiveBarn will specifically explain the repair, replacement
or service work to Venue Owner representative onsite and
this work will only proceed with the consent of Venue
Owner which consent will be deemed upon LiveBarn
undertaking its work.

44 From time to time there will be on site
adjustments requiring assistance from a technically
proficient person at the Venue. Venue Owner will be
responsible to supply such person when necessary.

5 NOTICE TO PUBLIC

5.1 The Venue Owner agrees to post a notice at the
entrance to its venue and inside each Ice Rink Sheet,
advising the public that the venue is monitored by video
cameras for security, safety and commercial purposes, and
participants waive any claim relating to the capture or
public transmission ot his/her participation while at the
venue. LiveBarn will supply and post these notices during
its initial installation and reserves the right to modity the
language contained therein from time to time, in its sole
disctretion. to satisfy its legal obligations.

5.2 In all agreements with parties for usage of the
Venue, Venue Owner will include provisions both
disclosing the existence of LiveBarn broadcasting at the
Venue and requiring such parties to notify all their users of
the Venue of this.

2|Puage



LiveBarn

VENUE AGREEMENT

6 MARKETING

6.1 Venue Owner agrees to promote LiveBarn
through all available avenues discussed in this section,
understanding that it is in Venue's best interest financially
to market LiveBarn to their customers and patrons.
LiveBarn will also provide, at its expense, a minimum of
one (1) 2.5 x 6 color printed standing banner, branded with
Venue Owner’s unique code described in Subsection 1.5, to
be displayed within Venue Owner’s lobby in a prominent
location. Venue Owner understands that failure to comply
and make reasonable promotion and marketing efforts will
result in lower revenue share payments to Venue Owner.

6.2 Venue Owner will provide a marketing contact
person (s) who will be responsible for interacting with
LiveBarn and becoming knowledgeable about the various
LiveBarn marketing and promotion initiatives. Upon
installation of LiveBam, Venue Owner will make said
contact available for a 30 minute video web session,
serving as an orientation into all of the best practices for
introducing and promoting LiveBarn. This person will
subsequently be responsible for implementing promotion
and marketing initiatives to Venue’s customers and patrons.

6.3 Venue Owner will place a LiveBarn banner or
link on their website with a backlink and embedded demo
video where possible. Venue Owner will do the same with
any organizations, associations, clubs and affiliates that it
owns that use their facility.

6.4 Venue Owner will announce the LiveBamn
installation as well as embed any demo video on all of their
social media networks. Venue Owner will also like and
follow LiveBam on said social media networks as well as
share content when tagged, acknowledging that this will
only be used when venue is directly involved with any
video shared. Venue Owner will do the same with any
organizations, associations, clubs, affiliates that it owns that
use their facility.

7 GENERAL

7.1 Any amendment to this Agreement must be in
writing and signed by both parties.

7.2 Although LiveBarn will remain liable for its
obligations hereunder, LiveBarn shall be permitted to use
agents and subcontracts to perform its installation,
maintenance and repair obligations hereunder.

73 The waiver of a breach of any provision of this
Agreement will not operate or be interpreted as a waiver of
any other or subsequent breach.

7.4 If any part of this Agreement is held to be invalid
or unenforceable, that part will be severed and the rest of
the Agreement will remain in torce. Headings herein are
for reference only.

7.5 LiveBarn hereby represents that it maintains
$2.000,000 of General Liability Insurance, $2,000,000 in

Media Coverage Insurance and $2,000,000 in

Cyber Insurance. and that upon execution of this
Agreement Venue Owner will become a Certificate Holder.
with its name and location included in

such insurance policies.

7.6 All notices required under this Agreement must
be given in writing and by email to LiveBam at
venuesupporta livebarn.com, iniller a'livebarn.com,

ray ¢ livebarn.com. and to Venue Owner at its address
listed herein. Either party may change its address from time
to time by providing notice of such change to the other
party.

7.7 This Agreement describes the entire
understanding and agreement of the parties, and supersedes
all oral and written agreements or understandings between
them related to its subject matter.

7.8 This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, and
all of which taken together will be deemed to be one
instrument.

7.9 This Agreement is governed by and will be
interpreted under the laws of the State of New York. Any
disputes shall be heard in the courts of the State of New
York.

7.10 Each party shall keep the terms contained herein
confidential and neither of its directors, officers,
employees, agents or representatives, where applicable,
shall disclose the terms contained herein without the
express written consent of the other party, unless such
disclosure is required by applicable law.

7.11 Venue Owner will not be liable to
LiveBarn by reason of inconvenience or annoyance
for any damages or lost revenue due to power loss or
shortage. mechanical breakdown. structural damage,
roof collapse. fire, flood, renovations, improvements.,
alterations, or closure of the facility by it or any
regulatory agency.

7.12 LiveBarn consents to Venue Owner promoting in
its marketing materials that LiveBarn supplies it with the
LiveBarn installed product.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the Parties have executed this
Agreement on the date and at the place first above mentioned.

LIVEBARN INC.
Per:

VENUE OWNER
Per:

Print Name:

Date:

3jPage



LiveBarn

VENUE AGREEMENT

SCHEDULE A (REQUIRED)

We require one point of contact to
initiate communication with for each
venue. This person will receive a
request to complete an online form that
gathers information about the venue and
points of contact.

Venue Name and Address:

Name of Each Rink:

(i.e. Rink #1 or Main Rink) Primary Contact - Venue General
Manager or Decision Maker:

Name:

Work Number:
Cell Phone:
Email Address:

Venues 9 Digit Tax Id #
(EIN):

We require the Tax ID number in order to
ship hardware from Canada to the USA
(This helps speed up the shipping and
installation process).

4|Puage



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT
CITY OF NEGAUNEE REGULAR MEETING
November 10, 2022

-

O Public Hearing v Agenda Items O Consent Agenda

To: Agenda Item- Water Services Line Agreement

BACKGROUND:

This proposed agreement allows for an understanding of what service will be
provided by the city in the case where a lead service line is found connected to the
city’s water infrastructure. As you recall, any such discovery must be replaced by
the city, at the city’s costs. This agreement also helps to alleviate issues related to the
replacement of this service line.

Providing the ability of the City Manager to be assigned as “signee” for each of
these agreements will help prevent long and lengthy layovers for action to take place
that is already mandates by the state.

RECOMMENATION:

Approve the prosed agreement language and make the City Manger the assigned
“signee” for all contracts related to the agreement.

ALTERNATIVE:

Approve each agreement as they come in.

L



CITY OF NEGAUNEE
WATER SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AGREEMENT

PURPOSE: The Purpose of this agreement is to set forth the terms and conditions
pursuant to which the City of Negaunee (the “City”) will provide a new non-lead private
water service line to the undersigned owner's property located at

. If determined necessary by City project

representatives, the existing lead private water service line will be disconnected and
replaced with a new non-lead private water service line from the water meter to the

water main.

CONSIDERATION: Each party agrees that there is full and sufficient consideration for

this Agreement.

THE CITY HEREBY AGREES TO:

1. Conduct an inspection of the water service line from where it enters the building
to the meter. If determined to be necessary by City representatives on the
project, the water service line will be corrected/replaced as described above at
no cost to the undersigned owner of the property and building (the “Owner”),

2. If required, a new non-lead private water service fine will be constructed by a
contractor hired by the City of Negaunee, from the curb box in the public right-of-
way to the “private portion” (either the first water shutoff valve inside the building
or eighteen inches (18") inches inside the building). The existing private service
line will be disconnected, capped off, or replaced inside the building as

determined by City representatives on the project;

Page1of3



3. Reasonably restore the Owner's property disturbed by construction, including
seeding of grass areas on the property, and reasonably restore the interior
portions of the building on the property disturbed by any such work;

4. Require the contractor hired by City of Negaunee performing the work to provide
insurance to protect the Owner against any loss that may result from damage
caused by negligent construction operations on the Owner's property, and
require the contractor hired by City of Negaunee to provide the City with proof of
such coverage; and

5. Guarantee to the Owner that any work performed shall be free from defects in
material and workmanship for a period of one year from its completion

("guarantee period”).

THE OWNER HEREBY AGREES TO:

1. Confirm that the Owner(s) is the only owner(s) of the above referenced property;

2. Permit temporary access and right of entry to and upon the above referenced
property to the City, its representatives, and the City’s designated contractor(s) to
perform an inspection as described above, conduct any required construction
and testing of a new private non-lead water service line and permit access for
any needed adjustments, maintenance, or repairs during the guarantee period;

3. Assume full responsibility for the maintenance, repair, or replacement of the
private portion of the water service line, located on the above referenced

property, after expiration of the guarantee period.

MISCELLANEOUS TERM: The responsibility for maintenance, repair, and replacement

of the water service located in the public right-or-way will be pursuant to Part 10, Title

Page 2 of 3



Four — Utilities, Chapter 104N'ater Generally, of the Codified Ordinances of the City

of Negaunee.

Signed by the Owner(s) this day of , 20
Owner-Signature Owner-Signature
Owner-Print Name Owner-Print Name
Land Contract Holder(s)-signature Land Contract Holder(s)-signature
Land Contract Holder(s)-Print Name Land Contract Holder(s)-print name
Signed by the City this day of . 20

City Manager or Designee - Signature

Print Name / Title

Page 3 of 3



MINUTES

CITY OF NEGAUNEE REGULAR MEETING C
OCTOBER 13, 2022

A Regular Meeting of the Negaunee City Council was held in person and via teleconference on
Thursday October 13, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Negaunee Senior Center.

Members Present: Mayor LaLonde, Council Members Flohe, Stagliano, [lmonen, Kangas
Members Absent: Council Members Smith and Karki
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Council Member Kangas, supported by Council Member Flohe and
unanimously carried to approve the agenda as presented.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No one from the public wished to comment.

PUBLIC HEARING -2023 CITY BUDGET

Mayor LaLonde opened the public hearing. No one from the public wished to comment.
Mayor LaLonde closed the public hearing.

TAX APPEAL

City Attorney Pickens explained the appeal process and retainer agreement.

ORDINANCE AMENDMENT - RESIDENTIAL 1

Dave Nelson, Planner explained the ordinance amendment.

A motion was made by Council Member Stagliano, supported by Council Member Flohe and
unanimously carried to approve the 1% reading and set a public hearing and 2" reading for the

November regular meeting.

AMENDED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT - SNAPP BUILDING CO, JACKSON
GROVE LOTS

At the November 2021 meeting a bid was awarded to Snapp Building Co for three lots in the
Jackson Grove Park and a development agreement was approved at that time. The amended
agreement has removed references to holding the subject deeds in escrow, the prior agreement is
rendered null and void, a provision has been added permitting the City to take a second mortgage



City of Negaunee Regular Minutes
Thursday October 13, 2022
Page 2 of 4

in the subject parcels, and finally language has been added permitting the city to seek damages
for a failure to complete the amended agreement.

A motion was made Kangas, supported by Council Member Ilmonen and unanimously carried to
approve the amendment to the agreement.

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) RESOLUTION

In August 2021 the City received a letter from the State Treasury regarding out OPEB being
underfunded.

In February 2022 the Council submitted a Corrective Action Plan for our OPEB. In the plan the
City stated they would establish a Trust in which $86,526 would be contributed each year to

increase the retirement system’s funded ratio to 40% by 2041.

A motion was made by Council Member Stagliano and supported by Council Member Flohe to
approve the Retiree Funding Vehicle Resolution establishing the trust.

The following roll call vote was taken:

Ayes: Council Members Flohe, Stagliano, Ilmonen, Kangas, and Mayor LalLonde

Nays: None

The motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

A motion was made by Council Member Ilmonen and supported by Council Member Kangas to
approve the resolution establishing authorized signatories as follows: City Clerk and City
Manager.

The following roll call vote was taken:

Ayes: Council Members Stagliano, [Imonen, Kangas, Flohe and Mayor LalL.onde

Nays: None

The motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

BOARD AND COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

A motion was made by Council Member Stagliano, supported by Council Member Ilmonen to
appoint Traci Dietz to the Planning Commission and Blake Becker to the DDA.



City of Negaunee Regular Minutes

Thursday October 13, 2022

Page 3 of 4

TEAL LAKE BEACH PROJECT FURNISHING BIDS

A motion was made by Council Member Flohe and supported by Council Member Stagliano to
accept the low bid of $14,111.80 from Moyle Trucking with monies coming from the proceeds
of the grand funds $5,777.80 and $8,334 from the LaCombe field project.

The following roll call vote was taken:

Ayes: Council Members Ilmonen, Kangas, Flohe, Stagliano and Mayor Lal.onde

Nays: None

The motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

FIRE DEPT PUMPER APPARATUS BID

A motion was made by Council Member Stagliano and supported by Council Member Kangas to
accept the bid from Red Power Diesel Service in the amount of $701,204 after prepay and the
lease option until 2037.

The following roll call vote was taken:

Ayes: Council Member Kangas, Flohe, Stagliano, [lmonen and Mayor LaLonde

Nays: None

The motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

CONSENT AGENDA

A motion was made by Council Member Fiohe and supported by Council Member Stagliano to
approve the consent agenda as follows: September 8" regular minutes, October 6 special
minutes, Claims and Accounts in the amount of $882,786.40 (check #84293-84445),
Revenue/Expenditure Estimated Trial Balances, Public Participation — RRC.

The following roll call vote was taken:

Ayes: Council Members Flohe, Stagliano, [lmonen, Kangas and Mayor LalL.onde

Nays: None

The motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT



City of Negaunee Regular Minutes

Thursday October 13, 2022

Page 4 of 4

No one from the public wished to comment.

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Council Member Kangas commented on the social district and Halloween.
Council Member Stagliano commented on projects in town.

Mayor Lal.onde commented on the firehall Halloween and city construction.
CITY ATTORNEY

No Comments.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comment a motion was made by Council Member Ilmonen, supported by
Council Member Kangas and unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m.

Ann Ducoli
Deputy Clerk



MINUTES
CITY OF NEGAUNEE SPECIAL/BUDGET SESSION
OCTOBER 27, 2022

A Special/Budget Session of the Negaunee City Council was held on Thursday October 27, 2022
at the Negaunee Senior Center in person and via teleconference.

Members Present: Mayor LaLonde, Council Members Flohe, Stagliano, [lmonen, Kangas, and
Smith

Members Absent: Council Member Karki
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Council Member Ilmonen, supported by Council Member Flohe and
unanimously carried to approve the agenda as presented.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No one from the public wished to comment.

2023 BUDGET

City Manager Heffron gave a brief update to the 2023 budget. *See attached*.
COUNCIL COMMENT

Mayor Lal.onde commented on the 911 Board.

Council Member Kangas commented on the snow removal.

Council Member Flohe commented on the USDA project.

CLOSED SESSION - PER SECTION MCL 15.268 C NEGOTIATIONS FOR
COLLECTIVE BARGINING UNIT

A motion was made by Council Member Smith and supported by Council Member Kangas to go
into closes session per MCL 15.268 Negotiations.

The following roll call vote was taken:
Ayes: Council Members Stagliano, Ilmonen, Kangas, Smith, Flohe and Mayor LaLonde

Nays: None



City of Negaunee Special Meeting
Thursday October 27, 2022

Page 2 of 2

The motion passed on a 6-0 vote.

OPEN SESSION

A motion was made by Council Member Smith and supported by Council Member Flohe to go
back into open session.

The following roll call vote was taken:

Ayes: Council Members I[lmonen, Kangas, Smith, Flohe, Stagliano and Mayor Lal.onde
Nays: None

The motion passed on a 6-0 vote.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss a motion was made by Council Member Stagliano,

supported by Council Member Smith and unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 10:15
pm.

Nate Heffron, City Manager



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT
CITY OF NEGAUNEE REGULAR MEETING
November 10, 2022

O Public Hearing O Agenda Items O Consent Agenda

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

Re: Delinquent Utility Bill Payments

BACKGROUND:

The process for collection of delinquent utility payments is contained in the City
Ordinance (50.48 Sewer, 51.22 Water, 52.21 Electric) and has been regularly
administered in the manner prescribed by ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is reccommended the City Council cause the delinquent utility bills to be spread
upon the December Tax Roll for collection.

ALTERNATIVE:

None recommended, this process is prescribed by ordinance.



DELINQUENT UTILITY BILLS TO 2022 TAX ROLL

PARCEL NUMBER

52-53-020-282-00

52-53-020-377-00

52-53-020-257-00

52-53-090-052-00

52-53-050-019-00

52-53-120-018-00

52-53-010-024-00

52-53-100-075-00

52-53-020-025-00

52-53-030-071-00

52-53-020-051-00

52-53-200-040-00

ADDRESS
307 Brown Ave

304 E Case St
318 Teal Lake Ave
637 Lake St

515 Lombard St
432 Maitland St
401 Jackson St
919 Oak St

328 W Peck St
122 Rock St

313 Rock St

117 Chippewa Dr

Total

TOTAL

$667.43
$198.61
$813.25
$529.74
$481.89
$103.35
$1,238.74
$883.06
$886.88
$893.06
$173.16

$163.56

$7,032.73



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT
CITY OF NEGAUNEE REGULAR MEETING
November 10, 2022

O Public Hearing O Agenda Items 00 Consent Agenda

To: ATC Project Commitment Agreement Amendment— Negaunee Substation

BACKGROUND:

The American Transmission Company (ATC) and City of Negaunee staff are
seeking Council approval on a proposed amendment to the Load Interconnection
Project Commitment Agreement (PCA) that was executed by both parties on
August 22, 2022 regarding an interconnection at the Irontown Substation in
Negaunee, MI. A Project In-Service Date of December 31, 2023 was established for
the new substation with the PCA. After evaluating construction timelines and
potential supply chain issues, ATC and Negaunee staff now agree it would be more
realistic to change the Project’s In-Service Date from December 31, 2023 to June 1,
2024. Only the In-Service Date is being changed with this amendment, all other
terms and conditions of the PCA shall remain in full force and effect.

RECOMMENATION:

Approve the ATC PCA Amendment as presented.



PCA #: 2022-03 Amendment #: 1

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO August 22, 2022, PCA No. 2022-03
Between
ATCLLC / ATCMI and CITY OF NEGAUNEE ELECTRIC UTILITY

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2022, American Transmission Company LLC and ATC
Management Inc. (collectively, “ATC”) entered into a Load Interconnection Project
Commitment Agreement (“PCA”) with the City of Negaunee Electric Utility regarding an
interconnection at the Irontown Substation in Negaunee, MI.

WHEREAS, the PCA, in part, established the Project In-Service Date of December 31,
2023.

WHEREAS, ATC and City of Negaunee Electric Utility now agree to change the
Project’s In-Service Date of June 1, 2024.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms set forth in this amendment and the
underlying PCA, ATC and City of Negaunee Electric Utility agree the PCA is hereby
amended as follows:

1) The Project in-service date shall be June 1, 2024.
2) All other terms and conditions of the PCA shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Amendment No. 1 to
the PCA to be duly executed as of the dates indicated in the Parties signature spaces
below.

AMERICAN TRANSMISSION COMPANY LLC

By:
Mark Davis

EVP and Chief Operating Officer
American Transmission Company LLC

Date:

CITY OF NEGAUNEE ELECTRIC UTILITY

By:
Nate Heffron
City Manager
City of Negaunee

Date:

10/19/22 PCA 2022-03, Amendment 1 City of Negaunee Irontown Substation Load Interconnection Page 1

Amendment template version dated 03/09/12



